From: Koerner, Jeff

To: "Thomas Grace"

Cc: rchristmas@caithnessenergy.com; Jim Miller; Walker, Elizabeth (AIR); Holtom, Jonathan; Bass. Andrew; Lanh
Kris

Subject: FW: Pasco and Lake Cogen

Date: Thursday, April 14, 2011 10:38:19 AM

Attachments: RichardChristmas-RAl-PascoCoageneration Ltd.1010071-012-AV.pdf

JamesMiller-RequestforAdditionallnformation-DEP File No. 0694801-014-AV - LakeCogeneration.pdf

Tom,

Based on our discussion last week, this is just a reminder that the following projects are being
processed concurrently as you requested in the applications:

Lake Cogen: Project No. 0694801-014-AC and Project No. 0694801-015-AV
Pasco Cogen: Project No. 1010071-011-AC and Project No. 1010071-012-AV

For the AC permit applications, you have waived the processing time clock so that each on the same
schedule as the concurrent Title V application. I'm providing you this email to clarify since the
Department’s Requests for Additional Information did not specifically include the concurrent AC project
number. So, both the Title V and corresponding AC applications are on hold awaiting the requested
additional information. Once we receive the requested additional information and the applications are
made complete, the draft permits for each pair of projects will be issued together, as a package, with a
common public notice for the pair.

On April 4t | emailed you a pre-draft permit on Lake Cogen (which is essentially a new permit) for
your review and comment. Once we work out any remaining issues, | will forward a pre-draft on
Pasco Cogen, which will be very similar. Once these are ready to go, | will forward the AC permit
package to our Title V project engineers to incorporate into the Title V renewal permits. When we
receive the additional information and the applications are complete, the Title V project engineer will
issue you the entire package for the draft AC permits and concurrent draft Title V renewals.

If you have any questions, please give me a call.
Sincerely,

Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator
New Source Review Section, Bureau of Air Regulation
Division of Air Resource Management

Phone: 850-717-9083 / Fax: 850-717-9001

Email: Jeff.Koerner@dep.state.fl.us
Web: http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary
Herschel T. Vinyard Jr. is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of
services provided to you. Please take a few minutes to comment on the quality of service you received.
Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank you in advance for completing the survey.
From: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)
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Florida Department of
Environmental Protection

Bob Martinez Center
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

March 18, 2011
Sent via Electronic Mail — Received Receipt Requested

rchristmas(@caithnessenergy.com

Richard Christmas, Plant Manager
Pasco Cogeneration Ltd.

14850 Old State Road 23

Dade City, Florida 33523

Re: Permit No. 1010071-012-AV
Pasco Cogeneration
Title V Permit Revision

Dear Mr. Christmas:

On February 1, 2011, the Department received a permit application for revisions to the current Title V
operation permit to incorporate the installation of the oxidation catalyst control system in the heat
recovery steam generator associated with the two combustion turbines. The application also requests
changes to the current Title V air operation permit which requires concurrent air construction permit
processing. Through conversations with Mr. Thomas Grace, the Department understands that Caithness
Energy would like to treat this Title V revision as a Title V renewal. Please update the application
accordingly and submit any required documentation needed for the Department to be able to process this
project as a renewal.

The Department will resume processing the application after receipt of the requested information. Rule
62-4.050(3), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) requires that all applications for a Department Title V
air operation permit must be certified by a professional engineer (P.E.) registered in the State of Florida.
This requirement also applies to responses to Department requests for additional information of an
engineering nature. For any changes to the application, please include a new certification statement by
the responsible official (R.O.).

Rule 62.4.055(1), F.A.C. requires applicants to respond to requests for information within ninety days or
provide a written request for an additional period of time to submit the information.

If you should have any questions, feel free to contact me by telephone at 850/717-9080 or by email at
andrew.bass@dep.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

Andrew Bass, E.L

copy to:  Mr. Thomas Grace, Caithness Energy: tgrace@caithnessenergy.com
Mr. Scott H. Osbourn, P.E., Golder Associates: sosbourn@golder.com
Ms. Cindy Zhang-Torres, DEP Southwest District Office: cindy.zhang-torres@dep.state.fl.us
Ms. Victoria Gibson, DEP BAR: victoria.gibson@dep.state.fl.us (for reading file)







Florida Department of
Environmental Protection

Bob Martinez Center
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

April 1,2011

SENT BY ELECTRONIC MAIL - Read Receipt Requested

James Miller, Plant Manager: jmiller@caithnessenergy.com
Lake Cogeneration, Ltd.

39001 Golden Gem Drive

Umatilla, Florida 32784

Re: Request for Additional Information Regarding Title V Renewal Application
File No. 0694801-014-AV
Lake Cogeneration
Lake County

Dear Mr. Miller:

On February 1, 2011 the Department received your application for a Title V air operation permit
revision for the above referenced facility to incorporate the provisions of air construction permit No.
0694801-012-AC. Through conversations with Mr. Thomas Grace, the Department understands that
Caithness Energy would like to treat this Title V revision as a Title V renewal. Please update the application
accordingly and submit any required documentation needed for the Department to be able to process this
project as a renewal.

Responsible Official (R.O.) Certification Statement: Rule 62-213.420, F.A.C. requires that all Title
V permit applications must be certified by a responsible official. Due to the nature of the information
requested above, your response should be certified by the responsible official. Please complete and submit a
new R.O. certification statement page along with the complete renewal application form, DEP Form No. 62-
210.900(1), effective March 16, 2008.

Professional Engineer (P.E.) Certification Statement: Rule 62-4.050(3), F.A.C. requires that all

applications for a Department permit must be certified by a professional engineer registered in the State of
Florida. This requirement also applies to responses to Department requests for additional information of an
engineering nature. Please complete and submit a new P.E. certification statement page along with the
complete renewal application form, DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1), effective March 16, 2008.






REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING TITLE V RENEWAL
APPLICATION

The Department must receive a response from you within 90 (ninety) days of receipt of this letter,
unless you (the applicant) request additional time under Rule 62-213.420(1)(b)5., F.A.C.

If you should have any questions, please contact me at kris.lanh@dep.state.fl.us, or at (850)-717-

9594.
Sincgrely,
Kris Lanh, Engineering Specialist I1
Title V Section
DEP-Bureau of Air Regulation
cc:

Scott H. Osbourn, P. E., Golder Associate: sosbourn@golder.com

Thomas Grace, P. E caithness Energy: tgrace@caithnessenergy.com

Caroline Shine, Air Administrator, DEP-Central District: caroline.shine@dep.state.fl.us

Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP-BAR: barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us (for posting with U.S. EPA, Region 4)
Ms. Victoria Gibson, DEP-BAR: victoria.gibson@dep.state.fl.us (for reading file)

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING TITLE V RENEWAL
APPLICATION
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Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 4:38 PM
To: Koerner, Jeff
Subject: FW: Pasco and Lake Cogen

Here are the RAls for those projects. Don’t forget to get confirmation!

Elizabeth Walker

Bureau of Air Regulation

Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)
(850)717-9093

From: Friday, Barbara

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 11:24 AM
To: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Subject: RE: Pasco and Lake Cogen

Elizabeth,
Attached are the RAI's that were sent out for the referenced Title V Applications.

Barbara



